Alexandria Times

Denise Dunbar

Publisher & Executive Editor ddunbar@alextimes.com

Margaret Stevens

Sales Director mstevens@alextimes.com

Caitlyn Meisner

Editor cmeisner@alextimes.com

Sydney Kodama

Reporter/Photographer skodama@alextimes.com

Andrew McCabe Photo Intern

amccabe@alextimes.com

Ella Mitchell

Reporting Intern emitchell@alextimes.com

ADVERTISING

Margaret Stevens mstevens@alextimes.com

Marty DeVine mdevine@alextimes.com

Patrice V. Culligan pculligan@alextimes.com

Stephanie Santiago ssantiago@alextimes.com

Tina Franco

Office Administrator tfranco@alextimes.com

DIRECTOR OF ART & DESIGN

Jessica Kim

graphics@alextimes.com

CONTRIBUTORS

Kim Davis
Mark Eaton
Mark Edelman
Thompson Eskew
Kim Gilliam
Ryan Hopper
Louise Krafft
Jim McGrath
Erin Shackelford
Hannah Shiblaq

Kathryn Ziemer ACM BOARD

Dr. Vivek Sinha

Barbara Beach

Denise Dunbar President

Russell Bailey Suzanne Brock Carter Flemming

Tax-deductible donations can be mailed to: Alexandria Times 908 King Street, Suite 200 Alexandria, VA 22314



The Alexandria-Scotland connection

Alexandria celebrates the return visit of Lord and Lady Provost of Dundee, Scotland, Bill and Yvonne Campbell, at the Annual Scottish Walk in Old Town. The connection between Alexandria and Scotland is part of our city's origin story.

Despite the union of England and Scotland in 1707, Scottish merchants and businessmen found their English counterparts less than willing to share the tobacco industry with them. While English businesses owned the tobacco plantations in the tidewater regions, Scottish investors and businessmen established outposts in the Piedmont region.

As early as 1707, a factory owned by Glasgow merchants was operating on the Potomac River. Hugh West established himself as a tobacco

inspector at the Hunting Creek Warehouse, the predecessor of Alexandria at the foot of Oronoco Street, as early as 1732. By 1740, he was joined by fellow Scotsmen John Carlyle, William Ramsay and John Pagan in exporting tobacco hogsheads to Glasgow.

Carlyle built his house on 121 N. Fairfax St., where you can still visit the house that General Braddock took for his headquarters in 1755. Ramsay was named the first honorary mayor of Alexandria in 1761.

Ramsay built a house on the northeast corner of King and Fairfax Streets, which has been reconstructed and now serves as the Alexandria Visitor's Center. The Maryland Gazette reported in 1761 that Ramsay led the city's celebration of St. Andrew's Day, in celebration of

Scotland's patron saint.

William Hunter Jr., our mayor from 1789 to 1790, founded a fraternal organization in Alexandria known as the St. Andrew's Society. The society consisted of both native Scots and those of Scottish descent, which raised money for charitable purposes.

It met quarterly at various local taverns, and their annual highlight was the St. Andrew's Day feast on Nov. 30. The Society remained active until the 1840s in Alexandria, and one of its offshoots was incorporated in Washington, D.C. in 1855. It is still active today.

In part due to its historical connection to Scotland, Alexandria and Dundee have been sister cities since 1993. Dundee is the fourth-largest city in Scotland, and is also its sunni-



Bill and Yvonne Campbell.

PHOTO/ HISTORIC

est city. This year will mark the third time the Lord and Lady Provost Campbell have visited our city to observe the Scottish Christmas Walk festivities.

Their visit, and the annual Christmas Walk, are an enduring reminder of our town's long connection to Scotland.

Learn more about this year's 54th Annual Alexandria Scottish Christmas Walk Parade at visitalexandria.com/holidays/scottish-walk.

Out of the Attic is provided by the Office of Historic Alexandria.